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RQ-2
FEDIERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1 L] o R L I IR W L2 Y

Wr Milica Dejohn, Treasurver
16th Congrossional Distiet
Democrafic Party
450 Moran
Lincoln Parks, M 45140 BUG 1 3 720m

Identification MNrmbear: C{KIl 37404
Reference: Termination Report (1/103-630/13)
Dear Mr. Delohn:

This tetier is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the re;mlrt{:t}
referenced shove. The review taised questions concerning certain information conianed
in the report(s). An itermization follows:

“Your repoxt discloses limited paymeats for adommatrative expenses.
Administrative expenges are payments made $or the purpose of operating &
palitical committes including, bul not lunwted to, ront, utilities, salaries,
telephome service, office equipment and supplizs. Each slate or Jocal party
conpnittes utilizing separate fedetal and non-federal accounts is required fo
allocate any adntinistrative expenses between the aeconnts in proporien to
the BALLOT COMPOSITION METHOD detived from FEC Sehedule HI.
A Schadule H1 must be filed with the first FEC FORM 3X filed at the
beginning of cach calendar year. 11 CFR §106.5(4)

Ary goods or services provided to your eommittee by a perzon, excep
volusteer agtivity (i.e., & person’s time), wounld be considersd an in-kind
sonivibution from that person, and wouid he subject to the disclovers
teguitements of 2 USC §43400)(3) and 11 CER §104.13, and the
limitetions and prohibetions of 2 U.5.C. §§441a and 441b,

Clarification regarding administrative cxpeases shonld be provided durng
such {wo vear election oyele beginning with the fiest repott filed in the
aon-clection vear, Please provide fhe necessary information regarding
adinimatrative expenses incurred by your cammiites andfor amend yowr
report 1o discloge such expenses according to the referenced provisions of

the Act and Commission Regulations.
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-Your committee has requested that the Commisston permit  your
comntittee to terminate purseant to 2 U0, §433(d) and i1 CFR §i023
Preliminary review of the sbove referenced report{s) raised guestions
concemnmg  cerain wmformation disclosed by your committes.  Your
camtnittes must continue to file sl required reports with the Conumissioty
mmiti} this maiter has been resolved. The Comsuission will notify vou when
FOUT TeQUest 10 tetminats has baen approved aud the committee is no longer
vequirad to file reports with the Commission.

A response or amendment to your ongimal repori(s} corecting the above
problem(s} should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifieen (15) days
designutions snd repods) in an slectronic formet and must submii an amended report in
its_enfirety, 1ather than just those portions of the veport that are being amended. If you

;;;;ﬁ-;snsﬂi-stancc, plense feal fTes 1o contact me oo our toll-free number, (BO0) 424-9530 {at
the prompt press §, then press 2 to reach the Reports Anatysis Division). My local

nurnber 15 {2023 694-1130,

Rincerely,

M%%W%

Erik W. Koeppen
senor Campaize Finance Analyst
188 Reports Analysis Division
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